* % * HEARING NOTICE * * *

TO: Subcommittee on National Parks, Forests, and Public Lands
Members and Staff, Committee on Natural Resources

FROM: The Honorable Debra Haaland, Chair

SUBJECT: NPFPL Legislative Hearing — June 5, 2019

On Wednesday, June 5, 2019, at 10:00 a.m., in Room 1324 Longworth House Office
Building, the Subcommittee on National Parks, Forests, and Public Lands (NPFPL) will hold a
legislative hearing on the following bills:

e H.R. 1373 (Rep. Grijalva), To protect, for current and future generations, the watershed,
ecosystem, and cultural heritage of the Grand Canyon region in the State of Arizona, and
for other purposes. “Grand Canyon Centennial Protection Act”

e H.R. 2181 (Rep. Lujan), To provide for the withdrawal and protection of certain Federal
land in the State of New Mexico. “Chaco Cultural Heritage Area Protection Act of
2019

Witnesses are by invitation only.

If you need further information, please contact Lily Wang, Clerk, Subcommittee on National
Parks, Forests, and Public Lands, at (202) 225-1828.

The ringing or audible sounds or conversational use of cellular telephones and other electronic devices is prohibited on the
Committee dais or in the Committee hearing rooms during the meeting of the Committee pursuant to Rule 3(m) of the Committee
Rules. Accommodations for individuals with disabilities, including assistive listening systems, interpreters, and materials in
alternate formats, may be arranged by contacting the Committee in advance of the scheduled event (4 business days notice is
requested) at voice (202) 225-5650; or at 1324 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20515-6201.



